SGA MEETING MINUTES

11-16-20

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye	Jamya	Mr Barry
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Carson	
May	Ava	Elbread	Joe	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy	Destiny	Sanju	Cary	
Ella				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

"It isn't where you came from, its where you are going that counts" - Ella Fitzgerald

Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

• <u>Assembly Updates</u>: The assembly tomorrow will be the Gillman Scholarship Assembly with Marie Doyle. Since we are on the in person schedule, we will meet from 12:45 - 1:35

Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

New Pi Store Plan: Pi Store finally opened this past weekend and we will start running it this week. It used to be super crowded in the hallway, and this would not be safe—even with masks. To solve this, we will push the table to the front of the hallway and have two reps run pi store while customers will social distance in a line. The cashier will maintain sales, the card reader, and will enforce social distancing. The stocker will fill the orders and place them in a basket on the table and clean up the table, as well as posting that Pi store is open with a quote. Reps should show up early and keep Pi store tidy. They are not permitted to steal anything or eat food without buying it first. Non SGA members will not be permitted in Pi store without Nathan's permission. Pi store will run from 7-7:30 and 9-9:25 on Mondays. From Tuesday to Thursday it will run from 6:30 - 7 and 9 - 9:25. Instructions on how to us the card reader and keep track of payments are on the teams page. After Thanksgiving Pi Store will probably have

reduced hours. Masks and gloves will be mandated and Nathan will try to find a divider for the table.

- <u>Calendar Sign Up:</u> Reps need to sign their name on the days they are free to run Pi Store.

Secretary, Caroline Nelson

- SASC Updates: We almost have at least one tutor for every subject area. As soon as we get at least one tutor per subject area, we will release the Academic Support Team option to the school. SGA members need to spread the word that this program is not the primary line of defense for students and that they should go to labs first. We will be checking with lab proctors to see if they actually have attended study labs.
- <u>STAB Updates:</u> I recently met with Mr Gaillard and learned that he had been pushing for this sort of program for two years and he will spread the word among the faculty. I will write a short paragraph for the newsletter this week to answer some questions before assembly on December the 1st.

Treasurer, Marie Naylor

- <u>CLC Updates:</u> There have been complaints about inadequate lighting on front lawn, so they
 have purchased LED lights to light up the pathway. They will also install fairy lights in the
 front lawn and replace some in the courtyard. There will be a coffeehouse renovation later
 with a new white board and cork board.
- <u>Budget Updates:</u> The budget updates are uploaded to the team's files. After Thanksgiving, PO forms should be photographed and sent to Marie. Mrs Whitney will sign in place of her.

Vice President, Joy Buchi

- WF Updates: There is not much update other than the AC is working with the Crown Hall to find out the prices of catering.
- Other Updates: The AC will be making a post it note wall in the game room where students can write what they are thankful for.

President, May Jung

- <u>Sustainable Caf Updates:</u> Reusable options in the cafeteria will help the school both environmentally and financially. PC will be making guidelines to follow for the cafeteria and

- student body. If students bring reusable plates for 5 days, they will receive a service hour from the SGA. We are encouraged to participate and spread the word.
- <u>Yammer Updates</u>: We need to endorse the use of yammer. Only 10 people saw May's post about recycling, so we need to get people actively using yammer. This needs to be used as a platform for communication.
- Mural Project: The mural project is finished and they will now be working on a water color jellyfish by the poolside. The muralist wants this to be a place where ASMS students take pictures.

Sponsors

- Mr Barry: Today was a good meeting and it ran smoothly. Nathan delivered a very informative powerpoint. While Mrs McMaken could not be here, she wanted to say three points.
- 1) ASMS had a virtual alumni reunion with 125 participants from 24 states and 5 countries. This was centered around networking and school wide updates. Vice-President Joy Buchi spoke and was very impressive. The alumni want to engage with the school, and any questions should be addressed to Mrs McMaken.
- ASMS is participating in a week of thanks. The SGA members should participate in their posts by tagging people they are thankful for and encourage their peers to do so as well.
- Giving Tuesday is on December 1st and is a global day of giving. They are fundraising for 4
 projects that include an outdoor pavilion, outdoor amphitheater, robotics equipment and second
 floor girls dorm renovations.
- Giving Tuesday 12.1, global day of giving...fundraising for 4 projects: outdoor pavilion/classroom, outdoor amphitheater...robotics equipment...2nd floor girls dorm renovations.
- Mrs McMaken

Closing Remarks

•